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May 10, 1982

Mr. Frank J. Miraglia, Jr., Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3

Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275
Docket No. 50-323
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2 . ’
Generic Concerns

Dear Mr. Miraglia:

The following actions have been taken by Pacific Gas and
Electric Company regarding generlc concerns:

Ganged Reopening of Valves - Design modifications were
issued to revise the containment isolation provisions of the
liquid radwaste valves (nine in total) such that ganged
reopening can no longer result from a single operator action
after the signal has been reset. These modifications have been
implemented.

Minimum Containment Pressure Setpoint - The justification
for maintaining the minimum containment pressure setpoint at
3 ‘psig was submitted in my letter to you dated June 17, 198l.

Additional Information, Vacuum/Overpressure Relief Valves -

A review of the system's operation reveals that at this time f)’
we see no need to have to operate with these valves more than i3C>
50 degrees opened. We will continue to operate with these

valves blocked at no more than 50 degrees open.. Therefore, we / (o)

believe no tests or analyses are needed.

8 2 O 5 1 7 5_(/ Very truly yours,
2 [ O
cc: Service L{ft W \ \%M /'\k
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